MICROFILM DIVIDER

OMB/RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
SEN 2088 (2/85) SM

,Aw\\\l

ROLL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

/442 N

>




2001 HOUSE EDUCATION

. HB 1444




2001 HHOUSE STANDING COMMIUUTER MINUTES
BILE/RESOLUTION NO, T3 [l
House Edueation Committee
Q Conlerence Commitiee

Hearing Dute 2-7-01
TapeNumber | SideA L Siden | Meter#
! NS 1900--3980

e iy e e 4t e b bt 1 it ot

| Comniittee Clerk S_igg&_l_t__qsfgﬂ_( L

Minutes: Viee-Chair Brasegaard opened the hiearing on HB 1444 relating to student loan prineipal

reduction; and to provide an appropriation.

Rep, Kelseh, Dist. 34, Mandan : sponsor for 31444 and supportit. This may sound a bit like

HBI1418, ‘Thete are a few ditTerences. IFirst, on line 13, that the individual has signed a contract
of employment with n school distriet in this sade for the provision of high school classroom
teaching services, Online 15, ¢, the employee school district has an average daily membership
during the 2000-2001 school year of 550 or fewer, The reason for this bill is 1o provide a critical
need, We've had great difficulty in this arca of attracting teachers, 1 had thoughts we may not
want to have the number restriction, That is up to this committee to make that decision, We
need to do something this session to meet the needs ol ND students.

Vice-Chair Brusegaard : Do you know what would happen to the appropriation is we got rid of

the size perimeter?

Rep. Kelsch : [do not, You could put a cap on what you feel is O.K.
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Flouse Education Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1444
Hearing Date 2-7-01

Rep. Meigr : (2320) What are some of the aveas in high school that have the shortage?

Rep, Kulseh + Math, science, and music,

lnek Dalrymple, L4 Goyernor of NI 1 (2400) The governor is supporting this bilt and has

included $250,000 in his budget in the grant fine for the board of education, 1 believe the sennte
will pass out the $250,000 without even seeing i this bill will pass, ‘This bill goes to the heart at
the problem. ‘Feachers saluries are an issue stite wide, 1t's good publie poliey (o focus on the
work part of the problem, also, We need to recruit high school teachers to rural sehools. T we
look at the 100 vacancies that oceur in a year, 80-90% oceur in a rural setting, That doesn't meun
that urban schools don't have vacancies, also,

Rep, Mueller @ (2940) Both of these bills talk about "upon approval”. Can you talk about this
process?

Jack ¢ The Board of Higher Fducation will be the gate keeper, This bill is clean and clear and
casy to administer, Some fine points may need to be addressed. The Bunk of ND controls the
money. [f the students qualifics, dhe bank will take care of the crediting, Don't need « lot of
administration, That's one of the good (eatures.

Rep. Hanson @ Have you ever thought having a tuition waiver something like the national guard
has? l'uition is waived, and once you graduate you must teach in ND so long. If you drop out of
school, you must pay it back.

Jack : (3210) Yes, that would be another way at petting at the problem. The loan forgiveness
seems 10 be better from an administrative stand point, If you look at it afler the fact of

graduation, you don't have to make conditions, etc.
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House Vduention Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1444
Flearing Date 2-7-01

Rep, Mefson @ Would you be opposed ot including some ol the teachers that et a few years ago,

but wunt to come buek”?

Jack ¢ Tean'tthink of a reason why we cowldn't, The coneept of this bill was to catch then right
out of college before they go into something ¢lse. Maybe you could aut in it they have graduated
within 2-3 years, Still be workable, You wouldn't want to go to far baek.

Rep. Nelson © Why have you escluded private institutions?

Juek ¢+ Because HUis administered by the State Board of Education. They have jurisdiction over
public only, I'd have to ask someone else if you could inelude privale,

Linda, Edwards. Professional Studies, NDEA : (3600) here in support of HB 1444, We pre

service 800 students looking at becoming teachers. "They are concerned aboul loan forgiveness.
They do want to stuy in ND.

Junet Welk, Ux.Dir, Fducation Standards & Practices Board : (3770) here to support 1B 1444,

My testimony is the same as in HI3 1418,

Richard Ott, NI Couneil Education Leaders : support HI3 1444,

Bev Nielson, ND School Boards Assog. ; here it support of HB 1444, I you include Jamestown

and Mary College, then you may want to include Tri-College, also.

Vice-Chair Brusegaard : Any more testimony for or against HB1444? Hearing none, 1 close this

hearing,
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Minutes: Chairman Kelsch: we wil , take up HI3 1444,

Rep Thoreson: The commitiee took a look at H3 1444 and recommended a DO NO'T' PASS.
Chairman Kelsch: Rep Thoreson, would you like to explain.

Rep Thoteson: HB 1444 is a much better and cleancr bill and the fiscal note is much less, 1444
changes the date that the teacher would be eligible, so that we could include this years graduating
class in that. We included private and well as public institutions.And we put in a statement that
would say, in order to receive this, they would go into an area that the superintendent identified
as a need area,

Chairman Kelseh: Would you like to move the amendment,
Rep Thoreson: 1 would move the amendments number 10243,0203,

Rep Hawken: Second.




Page 2
House Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 118 444
Hearing Date 02-13-01

Chairman Kelseh: ON line two and to provide an appropriation needs' 1o be removed. And on the
sccond page lines one thru five need to be removed. The funding for this bill is in the higher
education bill.

Rep Haas: [ would move that amendment,

DISCUSSION

Chairman Kelsch: Let's vote on the purposed amendment by Rep Thoreson, Voice vote, motion

sarvies, Vote on Rep Haas amendments, Voice vote, motion carried, We now have the amended
bill before us,
DISCUSSION

Chairman Kelsch: Any fuether discussion. we need a motion,

Rep Muellers T move a DO PASS as amended.

Rep Solberg: Second,

Chiarman Kelsch: We have a DO PASS as umended motion on HI3 1444, any discussion. the
clerk will call the roll, ‘The motion pusses with a vole of 14 YES, 1 NO and 0 ABSENT, Carricr

Rep Thoreson,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/19/2001

Bili/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1444

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the stale fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticiuated under current law.

r 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium |
| General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds ]
Revenues 1 $0 $0
Expenditures $250,000 $580,000
Appropriations $250,00 $580,000

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the rppropriate political

subdivision.
1999-2001 Bienhium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennlum
School School School
Countles Cities Districts Countles Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: Jdentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Funding of $250,000 in state general funds for HB 1444, first engrossment with conference committee
amendments, is included in the Education Incentive Programs line item in subdivision | of section | of
SB2003, tirst engrossment with House amendments, Section 10 of SB2003, tirst engrossment with House

amendments, also states:

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The level of expenditures will be contingent on the number of applicants for the progeam. ‘This is ditticult
to predict, The expenditure amount of $250,000 was used since this is the amount included in the Hoeven
budget and House version of SB2003 for this program. The cost for the program will continue to increase
in future biennia as applicants are eligible to receive a maximum of five one thousand dollar Joans under

this section,
. C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect




— D

oi1 the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund aftfected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations.

The level of expenditures will be contingent on the number of applicants for the program. This is difficult
to predict. The expenditure amount of $250,000 was used since this is the amount included in the Hoeven
budget and House version of SB2003 for this program. The cost for the program witl continue to inerease
in futurce biennia as applicants are cligible to receive a maximum ot tive one thousand dollar loans under

this scetion,

Name: Laura Glatt Agency: North Dakota University System
Phone Number: 326-4116 ate Prepaved: 04/19/2001
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FISCAL NOTE
. Requested by Legislative Council
03/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment fo: Engrossed
HB 1444

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on ageticy appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2007 Blennium | 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds |

Revenues 50 376]' m._,l_,_ml
Expenditures $250.000) sswoood T T
Appropriations ooy T T

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: fdontify the tiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-:2005 Blennium
Schoo) Schooi T {""8chonl
Countles Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Countias Citles ]Dlstrlcts
- ' | S

2. Narrative: /ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause tiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis,

HB1444, first engrossment with Senate amendments, does not include an appropriation tor this program,
The Senate added $250,000 1o the student grant block grant in subdivision 1 of Section | of Engrossed
SB2003 for this teacher training program. However, Engrossed SB2003 does not include language that
would allow the $250,000 to be used to support this teacher training program.  Without specilic
appropriation language in cither HB [ddd or SB2003, the $250,000 currently contained in the student grant
block grant in SB 2003 would have to be used tor existing student aid programs (i.¢. State Grant, Scholar's,
Indian Scholarship and Professional Student Exchange Program),

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The level of expenditures will be contingent on the number of applicants for the program. This is difticult
to predict, The expenditure amount of' $250,000 was used since this is the amount included in the Hoeven
. budget and the amount added by the Senate to SB2003 for this program. The cost for the program will

continue to increase in future biennia as applicants are cligible to receive n maximum of five one thousand




dollar loans under this scction,
. C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the hiennial appropriation for each agency and fund allected and any amounts included in the

executive budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

The level of expenditures will be contingent on the number ol applicants for the program. This is difficult
to predict, The expenditure amount of $250,000 was used since this is the amount included in the Hoeven
budget and the amount added by the Scenate to SB2003 for this program. The cost for the progriam will

continue to increase in future biennia as applicants are cligible to receive a maximum of five one thousand

“ dollar loans under this section.
Name: Laura Glatt “Agency! Norih Dakota University System |
Phone Number: 328-4116 Date Prepared: 03/26/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment {o; HB 1444

1A, State fiscal effact: Identify the state liscal effect ami the fiscal effect on ayency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations nnficipn‘lcr/ under current law., )
1999-2001 Biennium | 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues - o o ' ]
Expenditures T susr.000 T Tses1.004
Rmield — — b
Appropriations T saaroo $651,000

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennium [ 2007-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium |
School T School 7" Sehool
Counties Cities Districts Counties Citles Districts Countles Citles Districts
- L C [ | DS

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal itnpact and include any conmiments
relevant to your analysis.

. The proposed payment mechanism doces not fit readily within the Bank's current student loan servicing
operations because: 1) many of the borrowers eligible for these payments are not currently customers of the
Bunk; 2) Bank systems do not currently track some of the data elerents necessary to support the
requirements of the proposal: and, 3) existing Bank systems do not provide for gencration of annual
principal rednctions,

The legislation containg no appropriation. Costs associated with this program are all shown in the other
funds column,

How ore borrowers made aware of the program? s the Bank expected to provide somie sort of notice to
anyone? We did not allow anything in our calculations for this,

What kind of notice of benefits do we need to provide to the borrower? We have assumed a simple letter,
Do we need to provide IRS 1099C reporting for cancellation ot'debt? We have assumed so,

Legislation on the federal fevel could compound the benefits availuble in certain instances, Should there be
a limitation to prevent "double dipping"? Should the borrower be required to exhaust the available federal
benefits before they are eligible for benefits under this program?

. Note that as the language is presented, it would be possible for someone who is teaching only part-time to




qualify for these benefits,

What happens if there is a temporary cessation of teaching due to medical reasons, military duty or o return
to school for continuing education? Does the borrower loose his cligibility for these benetits? Or, should
we allow for some sort of deferment simifar to the Federal Family Education Loun Program (FFIELP)
offerings?

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state ftiscal effect in 14, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budyet.

n/a

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Expenditures for the 2001-2003 bienniunt include: .25 FFE Account Tech 11 Tease of personal computer
cquipment, postage, telephone, ete, and increases with the growth ot qualitying teachers,

Expenditures for the 2003-2005 bicnnium include: staft costs; lease ol personal computer equipment,
postage, telephone, ete, assuming the volume changes from the previous biennium with growth in the
number of qualifying teachers.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation anounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget,  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.
None of the expenditures for the next biemaium have been included in the appropriations request for the
Bunk of North Dakota, Th eetore, additional funding has been requested under the other tund column,

Expenditures for the 20032005 biennium are based on the assumption that the Bunk would request the
unding needed to continue the program,

amae: Al Nosbusch Agency: Barik of North Dakota
Phone Number: 328-5742 Date Prepsrad: 02/21/2001 ' |




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Counci
01/24/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1444

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues
Expenditures $262,000, $250,000 $14,000 .
Appropriations $262.00 ] $250.00 $14.00

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis,

The proposed payment mechanism does not fit readily within the Bank's current student loan servicing
operations because: 1) many ot the borrowers eligible for these payments are not currently customers ot the
Bank; 2) Bank systems do not currently track some of the data elements necessary to support the
requirements of the proposal; and. 3) cxisting Bank systems do not provide for gencration of annmual

principal reductions,

The legislation contains an appropriation of $250,000 tor the biennium. We have assumed that this money
would be exhaused in the first year?

How are borrowers made aware of the program? s the Bank expected to provide some sort ot notice to
anyone? We did not allow anything in our caleulations for this.

What kind of notice of benefits do we need to provide to the borrower? We have assumed a simple letter,
Do we need to provide IRS 1099C reporting for cancellation of debt? We have assumed so.

Legislation on the federal level could compound the benefits availabie in certain instances. Should there be
a limitation to prevent "double dipping"? Should the borrower be required to exhaust the availnble federal

benefits before they are eligible for benefits under this program?

‘ Note that as the language is presented, it would be possible for someone who is teaching only part-time to




qualify for these benefits,

What happens if there is a temporary cessation of teaching due to medeal reasons, military duty or a return
to school for continuing education? Docs the borrower loose his eligibility for these benefits? Or, should
we allow for some sort of deferment similar to the Federal Family Education Loan Program (FFLLP)
offerings?

Note that the bill applics only to students of public institutions in North Dakota. Education students at
private schools would not be covered.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please!
A. Revenues. Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detaill, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

n/a

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detaill, when appropriate, for each
agency, line iteni, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Expenditures for the Bank of North Dakota to implement this program in the remainder of the 1999-2001
biennium include salaries and wages for a portion of 2001 to implement the program, These expenditures
have not been included in any appropriation for the Bank of North Dakota,

. Expenditures for the 2001-2003 biennium include: .25 FTE Account Tech I lease of personal computer
cquipment, postage, telephone, cte.

Expenditures for the 2003-2005 biennium include: 25 FTE Account Tech 1 lease of personal computer
equipment, postage, telephone, ete. assuming the volume did not change trom the previous biennium,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations.

There is no appropriation of tunds to provide for initial planning and implementation of the program.

None of the expenditures for the next biennium have been included in the appropriations request for the
Bank of North Dakota; therefore, the funding has been requested under the general fund colunm, Funding
of the actual payments, as included under HB 1444, has been included in the general fund column,

Expenditures for the 2003-2005 biennium have been moved from the general fund column to the other
funds column based on the assumption that the Bank would request the funding needed to continue the
program, Funding of the actual payments, at the sume level as included under HB 1444, has been included
in the general fund column,




Name:

Al Nosbusch

Agency: Bank of North Dakota

Phone Number:

328-5742

Date Prepared: 01/30/2001




Date: 4/‘?’)0'
Roll Cull Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1) @ (¢ i

House  House Education Commitiee

Subcommittce on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken rDb (')0\53 m,ﬁL Qn&.mr(.((/

Motion Made By (25-,[) }’m teel)éd Seconded By JQ( p

Representatives Yes | No | Representatives
I Chairman-RaeAnn G, Kelsch L Rep. Howard Grumbo

[ V. Chairman-Thomas T. Brusegaard | 1.~ Rep. Lyle Hanson
Rep. Larry Bellew Rep. Bob Hunskor
Rep. C.B. Haas e Rep. Phillip Mugeller
Rep. Kathy Hawken d Rep. Dorvan Solberg
Rep. Dennis E. Johnson v
Rep. Lisa Meler i

| Rep. Jon O, Nelson v

| Rep.Darrell D, Nottestad v
Rep. Laurel Thoreson L/

Total (Yes) \ L\

Absent f/

Floor Assignment P 1. "’\/N,“ L@
e 1Y

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-3458

February 15, 2001 9:01 a.m. Carrier: L. Thoreson
Insert LC: 10243.0203 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1444: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAY,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1444 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.
Page 1, line 2, remove ", and to provide an appropriation”

Page 1, line 7, replace "graduates" with "graduated", replace “July 1, 2001" with "May 1, 2000",
and replace "a public" with "an"

Page 1, line 14, replace "for the provicion of" with "to teach at the” and replace "classroom

teaching services" with "level In a course area or field that Is identified by the
superintenderit of public instruction as being in need of teachers”

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5

Renumber accordingly

(&) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-28.3468




200). SENATE EDUCATION

HB 1444




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1444
Senate Education Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 03-07-01

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
| X 50.8 - end
| X 0-19.0
1 (03-13-01) X 31.0-49,5
2 (03-14-01) X 35.0-48.9
2 (03-19-01) X 18.9 - end
Committee Clerk Signature (ﬂn//w@%/}w
7 /"‘

Minutes; CHAIRMAN FREBORG called the hearing on HB 1444 which relates to student loan

principal reductions,

Testimony in support of HB 1444;

REPRESENTATIVE RAE ANN KELSCH , District 34, stated this bill says that after
graduation from an institution of higher education in this state, a graduate may apply for
reduction in the principal amount of a loan. They must be licensed or approved by ESPB to
tcach, and must have signed a contract with a ND school district of 500 or less students to teach
at the high school level in an area in need of a teacher. This is a needed program and will be
another tool to entice students to stay in ND and teach in critical areas, This program is funded

in SB 2003 and administered through the Bank of ND who would be reducing the principal

annually. The House was unaware of the fiscal note the Bank of ND attached. The bill will also




Page 2

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444
Hearing Date 003-07-01

qualify for private school teachers, The need exists in small hligh schools more so than K - 8
schools,

LLT. GOVERNOR JACK DALRYMPLE stated this coneept is supported by the Governor. The
funds are provided in SB 2003 under the Grant line item of $250,000. The state wants to get
nhead of teacher recruitiment, At the base of this is the compensation package. Feel it is viable to
attack the problem where it is at its worst and that is the small high schools. A vast majority of
teacher vacancies arc in high schools of small districts,  The governor would prefer the original
version of the bill. The original bill, as written, would have given $2000 per year in student loan
repayment to the Bank of ND if the student has completed college and taken a job in a high
school with an ADM (average daily membership) of 550 or less. He sces a problem with the
House amendment in determining “need”. The funding for this bill is an appropriation, it is not
from the Bank of ND, The Bank’s cost will be minimal. He would proposc changing to the
language in the original version by which any teacher could qual-i’, it would not have to be an
“in need of teacher”, The appropriation can be left off.

MAX LAIRD, President NDEA, stated that more than 70% of students surveyed who are going
into the teaching profession teachers stated they would like help in student loan repayment. He
would encourage a Do Pass, He further feels the program needs to be for all tecachers, This is for
a student who has a loan.

JANET WELK, ESPB, stated she gets calls from students, even from other states, asking if there
is a loan deferment for them if they teach in ND.

TONY WEILER, Assn. Nonpublic Schools, would ask the commiittee to include teachers in
Nonpublic schools. He feels this does not violate the Constitution.

BEV NIELSON, ND School Board Assn., supports the bill.




Page 3

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444
Hearing Date 003-07-0)

JULIE SHATZ, Bank of ND, will redo the fiscal note to there is a minimal impact on the Bank.
‘There was no opposition to HB 1444,
The hearing on HB 1444 was closed.

03-13-01, 'Tape 1, Side B, 31,0 - 49.8

SENATOR FLLAKOLL presented an amendment to include nonpublic school teachers who may

apply for a loan reduction,

SENATOR FLAKOLL moved the amendment. Seconded by SENATOR COOK,

Roll Call Vote: 6 YES, 0 NO. | Absent, Amendment Adopted,

Discussion continued, SENATOR COOK feels another bill, HB 1283, would be a better vehicle
for the intent of this bill as to loan reductions, We are trying to motivate individuals to become
teachers in critical fields where there are shortages., This bill involves the Bank of ND, ESPB,
thus creating a fiscal note, SENATOR FREBORG stated the difference in the dollar amount of
the two bills is $5000, SENATOR COOK stated he will work on an amendment for HB 1283,
SENATOR CHRISTENSON asked what the amendment will look like, SENATOR COOK
stated the amendment will look much the same as this bill except it will include arcas of study
including technology.

03-14-01, Tape 2, side A, 35.0 - 48.9

SENATOR COOK presented an amendment to HB 1444, (10570.0202) (see attached).
SENATOR COOK explained the amendment. He stated it is trying to be somewhat similar to
the technology bill in addressing the shortage area also. This amendment makes the bill no
longer specific to certain schools as far as enrollment. This amendments states the student may
apply for a loan, payable in the amount of two thousand dollars for each year cligible and may

receive a maximum of five two thousand dollar loans, SENATOR COOK then presented




Pagoe 4

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444
Hearing Date 003-07-01

another amendment (10570,0203) which states the student may apply for a loan, payable in the
amount of one thousand dollars for cach year eligible, and may receive a maximum of flve one

thousand dollar loans, SENATOR FREBORG stated the intent is to keep these people here for a

specified/minimum length of time. We are really paying a bonus of ¢ither $1000 or $2000 if

someone teaches for one year here in ND. He doesn’t see a lot of incentive to stay in ND with
this. He feels someone may stay in ND for one year while looking for a better offer in another
state, and then leave for a better offer after receiving one payment,

After reviewing the amendments and after discussion, the committee was adjourned.

03-19-01, Tape 2, Side A, 18.9 - end

SENATOR COOK presented his amendments for consideration.(10570.0203 and 10570,0202)
He stated these amendment direct the state board of higher education to identify grade levels or
content areas wliere there is a shortage and administer a student loan program for individuals
preparing to teach in those areas. One amendment pays $1000 for each year the individual is
enrolled as a full-time student in a teacher preparation program in an identified shortage arca
with a maximum of (5) $1000 loans. The board shall annually forgive $1000 ($§5000 maximum)
to an individual upon being notified that the individual has completed a full year of teaching in a
school district or nonpublic school in this state in a shortage area. The other amendment states
$2000 shall be the loan and $2000 is the amount to be forgiven for a total of $10,000.
SENATOR FREBORG has a concern the individual will use the money for loan purposes and
pay it back while working in another state for perhaps a higher salary, SENATOR COOK fecls
this will entice more people to enter the ficld of teaching. SENATOR FLAKOLL feels that if a

student makes a promise to teach in a shortage arca, that promise should be kept, even if the




Page 5
Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444

. Hearing Date 003-07-01

ficlds of shortage change. This offers an incentive when the student is in college. More
discussion on the two amendments and the money available, Also discussed other bills that were
similar to this with Joans and loan forgiveness, senator cook stated he feels there are two
thoughts on this whole concept of offering financial incentives to Jure teachers into shortage
arcas. One is with a cash bonus or offer them an opportunity to forgive some of their existing

loans, providing they have them. This bill goes to when the student is in college, it tries to offer

a financial incentive to get them to move into a shortage area. We graduate 850 teachers per year
and the nced this year was for 250 and there are still shortages.

SENATOR COOK moved the amendment (10570,0203), Seconded by SENATOR
WANZEK.

SENATOR CHRISTENSON fecls every cffort should be made to recruit and retain teachers here

in ND. She feels all efforts are beneficial, SENATOR KELSH asked what the fiscal note would
be for this, SENATOR COOK answered the cost for this program comes from the grant Jine
item in the governor’s budget.

Roll Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO. 0 Absent. Amendment adopted,

SENATOR COOK moved a DO PASS as Amended and Rerefer to Appropriations,
Seconded by SENATOR KELSH.

Rell Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO. 0 Absent. Motion Carried,

Carrier: SENATOR CHRISTENSON




Proposed amendments to Engrossed HB 1444
Sen. Flakoll

Page 1, line 12, after "district" insert "or non public school"
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10570.’0202 Prapared by the Legistative Council stalf for
Thle. Senator Cook
March 13, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1088 /$/5/¢/

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide loans
to Individuals preparing to teach at grade levelg or in conterit areas having declared
teacher shortages.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:
SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shortages - Repayment,

1. The state board of higher education ghall adminisler a student loan
program for Individuals preparing to teach al grade levels or in content
areas ldenlifled as having teacher shortages.

2. The board shall annually identily the elementary and high school grade
levels or content areas in which leacher shortages exist.

3. Any individual may apply to the state board of higher education for a

student loan, payable In the amount of two thousand dollars for each year
the individual is enrolled as a full-time sTUdGnTTn a teacher preparation

program, with the declared intention to teach at a grade ieve! or in a
content area identified by the board as one in which teacher shorlages
exist, An Indlvidual may receive a maximum of five two thousand dollar
loans under this section.

4, The board shall consider all applications under this sectlon In chronologlcal »
order, L

UE {é...
6. The board shall annually forgive two thousand dollars of any amount W/Y“" M)"’
loaned fo an individual under this saction upon notitication that the
Individual has completed a full year of teaching in a school district’in this
state at a grade level or in a content area identified by the board as one in
which teacher shortages exist.

6. If an individual does not mest the requirements of subsection 5 with
respect to forglveness of a loan, the individual shall proceed with loan
repayments at the time and in the manner set forth by the board.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10570.0202




105670.0203 Prspared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Cook
March 13, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1388 /¥¢Y

Page 1, line 1, after A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide loans
to Indlviduale prepating to teach at grade levels or in content areas having declared
teacher shortages.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA.

SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shorlages - Repayment,

1. The state board of higher education shall administer a student loan
program for individuals preparing 1o teach at grade levels ol In content
areas Identlfied as having teacher shortages.

2. The board shall annually identily the elementary and high school grade
levels or ¢ontent areas in which teacher shortages exist,

3. Any Individual may apply to the state board of higher education for a
student loan, payable in the amount of one ‘housand dollars for each year
the indlvidual Is enrolled as a full-time sfudent TR a teacher preparation
program, with the declared intention to teach at a grade level or In a
content area Identified by the hoard as one In which teacher shortages
exist, An indlvidual may receive a maximum of flve one thousand dollar
loans under this section,

4, The board shall conslder all applications under this section in chronological

loaned to an indlvidual under this section upon notification that the
individual has completed a full year of teaching in a school district’in this
state at a grade level or in a content area Identifled by the board as one In
which teacher shortages exist.

6. If anIndividual does not meet the requirements of subsection 5 with
respect to forgiveness of a loan, the individual shall proceed with loan
repayments at the time and in the manner set forth by the board.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10570.0203

order, Ak
5. The board shall annually forgive one thousand dollars of any amount s M;j:fe
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Adopled by the Education Commities

March 19, 2001 7*

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1444

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide loans
to Individuals preparing to teach at grade levels or in content areas having declared
teacher shortages.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shortages - Repayment.

1I

2
3,
A
. @
4,
5,
6.

The state board of higher education shall administer a student loan
prograr lor Individuals preparing o teach at grade levels or in content
areas Identified as having teacher shorlages.

The board shall annually identify the elementary and high school grade
levels or content areas in which teacher shortages exist.

Any indlvidual may ap{JIy to the state board of higher education for a
student loan, payable in the amount of one thousand dollars for each year
the Individual Is enrolled as a full-time student In a teacher preparation
program, with the declared intention to teach at a grade level or in a
content area Identified by the board as one in which teacher shortages
exist, An Individual may recelve a maximum of five one thousand dollar

loans under this section.

Thde board shall consider all applications under this section in chronological
order,

The board shall annually forglve one thousand dollars of any amourit
loaned to an individual under thls section upon notification that the
individual has completed a full year ot teaching in a school district or
nonpublic school in this state at a grade level or In a content area identified
by the board as one In which teacher shortages exist.

If an indlvidual does not mest the requirements of subsection 5 with
respect to forgivaness of a loan, the individual shall proceed with loan
repayments at the time and In the manner set forth by the board.”

Renumber accordingly
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Senator Cook Senator O’Connell

Senator Wanzek
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-46-6093

March 20, 200! 8:39 a.m. Carrier: Christenson
Insert LC: 10243.0301 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1444, as engrossed: Education Commitiee (Sen. Freborg, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1444 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide loans
to individuals preparing to teach at grade levels or in conlent areas having declared

teacher shortages.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shortages - Repayment.

1. The state board of higher education shall administer a sludent loan
program for Individuals preparing to teach al grade levels or In contenl
areas Identified as having teacher shortages.

The board shall annually Identify the elementary and high school grade
levels or content areas in which teacher shortages exist.

Any individual may anl lo the stale board of higher education for a
student loan, payable In the amount of one thousand dollars for each year
the Individual is enrolled as a full-time student In a teacher preparation
program, with the declared intention to leach at a grade level or in a
content area Identifled by the board as une In which teacher shortages

exlst. An Individual may receive a maximum of flve one thousand dollar
loans under this section.

The board shall consider all applications under this section in
chronological order.

The board shall annually forgive one thousand dollars of any amount
loaned to an indlvidual under this section upon notification that the
individual has completed a full year of teaching in a school district or
nonpublic school in this stale at a grade level or in a content area identified
by the board as one in which teacher shortages exist.

If an individual does not meet the requirements of subsection5 with
respect to forgiveness of a loan, the individual shall proceed with loan
repayments al the time and in the manner set forth by the board."

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-48-6093
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1444
Scnate Appropriations Committee
L Conference Committee
Flearing Date March 27, 2001

| Tape Number __SideA L SideB T Muter#
X 146297

| Committee Clerk Signatuy€ /j///\;/f: YA

Minutes:
Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HI3 1444,
Laura Glad, University System, and will refer this to the Licutenant Governor,

Licutenint Governor Jack Dalryimple, this bill in concept has been well received at various

committees, It basically addresses the problem we have in ND killing certain positions in ¢ertain

schools under certain circumstances, Part of the problem in addition to raising compuensation

overall is to address special problems in {illing vacancies. Usually in the rural arcas of NI sith *s
smaller schools but not always which need to be addressed directly, The bill has changed

moving through the legislature, you have funded this legistation already in 2003, the funds have

remained in the bill on the House side and that part is taken care of. Current version of the bill

has a few administrative problems and need minor repairs. Senator Holmberg has offered help

fixed a couple of these problems more of a mechanical nature, Senate Educntion amendiments

refery to this being a loan program, actually it is a loan forgiveness program or student loan buy
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444
Hearing Date March 27, 2001

down program. Also unclear the student has o be admitted alrcady into a teacher program and
problem with using the Board of Higher Fducation as the determiner of the areas of shortage, it
really is not their department,

Senator Holmberg: When you read this what they are trying to do is very good and nobfe. The

Board of Higher Education does not deal with student Joans, s it now true that when you [ook at
Subdivision 4, the Board shall consider all applications in chronological order. Euarlier the bill
said you have to be enrolled in a teacher preparation course of study, All the colleges admit you
to that program at different times. The language suggest now that the college that admit you first
is going to get all the money from that particular college.

Licutenant Dalrymple: You point out a good thing, these amendments are new and have not

been looked at by the House side which is part of it, Whoever is making this determination is
going to be someone other than the Board for fairness in the program. | suggest that we move as
quickly as we can to put together what you need to get this bill in shape and ready 1o move on,

Scnator Solberg: Senator Holimberg will be working with you.

Licutenant Dalrymple: Yes he has volunteered as well as the chairman of the Senate Education
committee.

Representative Rae Ann Kelsel, Distriet 34, Mandan, spoke on amendments from the Senate,
The bill was original written to lower loan payments to a principle buy down to schools who had
a daily membership of 5§50 or fewer, Bill aimed at rural ND where we may have a larger teacher
shortage. Bill now stites that basicully anybody will be able to qualify for those school Toan
reductions, Most of the larger schools districts this may not be a tool that is necessary as in rural
arcas, This is for school loan reductions rather than have it be o student loan program as original

intentions were meant, A good bill with good intentions,




Page 3
Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1444
Hearing Date March 27, 2001

Schator Holmberg: How dogs this work, you can get up to $5,000 forgiveness, is that correct

under the way the bill is now written?

Representative Kelseh: That is correet, Originally it was written you could get o reduction of the

principal amount up o $10,000, now up to $5.000. The funding of $250,000 has alrcady passed
through here.

Senator Holmberg: Our purpose though would not be to change necessarily the philosophical

that the Education committee had, but to muake the bill so that if that was the philosophy ended
up being enacted into law, that it would actually be workable.

Representative Kedsch: The technieal amendments and then to the House to concur with the

amendments and conference commitiee.

Scnntor Andrist: By opening this up to teachers in alf schools, sinee the larger schools don't hinve

that much ot'a problems as their salaries are $1,000 or more than the smaller school starting
salarics, doesn't it in fact create o disincentive for attracting teachers in the simaller schools?

Representative Kelseh: 1 hope not but it does Himit the number of teachers, You $250,00

appropriation and if are giving 25 teachers a $10,000 loan reduction and ends at that point. |
don't feel it will be a disincentive but @ good tool and used very effectively. There has been
shortage of High schools teachers in the rural arca for several years and it is more difficult to
attract them, and this would be an excelfent tool to use for that.

Senator Holmberg: I the fiscal note it talks about the $250,000 included in the current budget

of 2003 and the cost of this program will continue to increase in future bicnnium's and you have
for 2003-2005 $580.000, do you have any figures on that, as we are creating a program that will
bring teachers into those classrooms where they are needed, do the figures keep going up.

doubling every biennium until we are up to millions of dollars?
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Laura Glatt; ‘The amount of fiscal note for 2001-2003 is strictly related to the amount contained
in SB 2003 currently. Certainly the amount expended in 2001-2003 will be contingent upon the
number of applications received which is impossible for us to predict at this time. Lstimate for
2003-2005 is a guess and contingent upon assuting that we spend of the money in 2001-2003
which may or may not happen, once they are qualified for the progeam they are eligible under the
current legislation to receive for up to five years.  So if they are aceepted in 2001-2003 biennium
they be carried forward for a total of five years,  New students added every year, keep in mind
that compounding affect,

With no further testimony the hearing was closed on HI3 1444,

Tape #1, Side 3, meter 29,7,

3-29-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #2, Side A, Meter # 10.0-21.5)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB 1444 - Student Loan Principal Reductions.
Senator Holmbery, Subcommittee Chair, reviewed the bill, and presensed the committee’s
recommendations, Discussion,

Senator Holmberg moved a AS AMENDED, DO NOT PASS: Senator Robinson secondud,
Discussion, Call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: 0 no: 0 absent and not voting.

Senator Holmberg accepted the floor assignment,
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-55-7118
March 29, 2001 11:52 a.m. Carrier: Holmberg
insert LC:. Title: .

HB 1444, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething,
Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1444, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order on
the calendar.
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
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House Education Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 04-13-01
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TAPE | X 0110 387

)
Committee Clerk Signature Kk.\ ¢l /L. u({id./t,/z)

Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard, liép Haas, Rep Grumbo. Senator Cook, Senator Flakoll, Senator
Christenson.

Chairman Brusegaard called the conference committee to order on HB 1444, The chair will note
that all conferees are present, In your packets you have both the engrossed House bill and the
Senate version, This bill is very similar to a bill to encourage students to go into technology
fields by means of a loan repayment program. Can we get a senator to talk about what they heard
in their hearing and how they changed the bill,

Senator Coak: This does follow that technology bill. [ think both ol them hit the Senate
Education committee at the same time, We can came up with that solution ior the technology
bill, thought it was a good means to accomplish that, We tried to follow that same format with
this bill. We always get these fiscal notes from the Bank of North Dakota when they are involved
with it. The biggest problem we had was when the Senate Appropriations came out 14 to 0 with a

DO NOT PASS. But we turned it around and the money is in the higher education bill,
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. Chairman Brusegaard: 1 have a sheet with proposed Senate amendments from Sehate

Appropriations, 1 will tell you about it. They were considered in the Senate Appropriations

Committee and for whatever reason, they decided not to act on them. What it does do, is they add
a section two that talks about the funds appropriated and the student grant line item in 2003, thal
would be used from this act. [ think they make the bill workable. T am curious whether those
funds in 2003 is the same.

Senator Cook: | forgot about those amendments, that was one of the problems that we had, we
didn’t have the Appropriations in the bill. 1 do think that we hate to Jook at those amendments,
Chairman Brusegaard: The best course of action is to make copies of the proposed amendments
for everyone, let you look at them over the weekend. We will recess the conference commitiee

until the early part of next week.
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Minutes:Chairman Brusegeard, Rep Haas, Rep Grumbo, Senator Cook, Senator Flakoll, Senator

Christenson,

Chairman Bruscgaard called the conference committee on HB 1444 to order, Note that all arc

present. Does anyone have any discussion on the sheets that were handed out on Friday of the
proposed amendments.

Rep Haas: Thank you for inserting the amendments into the bill, it is casier to read.

Chairman Brusegagard: The chair would entertain a motion that the House accede 1o the Senute

amendments and further snend.

Rep Haas: 1 would so move,

Rep Grumbao: Second.
DISCUSSION

Senator Cook: Is $5,000.000 the maximum benetit that a student can have, The question | would

have is nfier one year could the entire amount be forgiven.
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Rep Haas: T don't think that is necessarily true, it might be possible. Itis lelt to the discretion of
the board. in the rection that we say that the board shall adopt rules to implement the program, It
seems to me that it would be contrary (o the content of the bill, if that would happen. Our goal is
to make sure that we kept those people teaching in the state for a period of tive years,

Chajrman Brusegaard: 1 think that Rep Flaas is correct on that,

Senator Cook: 1 think yoeur answer may be correct, that the board could do it through rules. |

wonder i’ it wouldn’t be wise to somehow put some language in there that it is one thousand
dollars a year is forgiven and even continue to forgive the interest on it. to keep them here for
five years,

Rep Haas: Would it be possible on tine 14, where we say and individual may receive o maximum
of five thousand dollars under this section, in increments of one thousand a year,

Chairman Brusegaarni: [ would suggest that it read - : an individual may receive one thousand
dollars a year up to a maximum of five thousand dollars under this section. It would come in a

form of a motion to amend the amendments.

Senator Cook: So move,

Rep Haas: Second.

Chairman Brusegaard: It has been moved and seconded to further amend the amendments, is
there any discussion. We will have a voice vote on the amendment (o the amendments, Motion
carties. We now have the amended amendments on engrossed HB 1444, Further discussion,
Rep Grumbg: The only question I have, is the program that fall in as far as scholarships, are we

dealing with more thun one here as far as the 250,000 dollars that will be allocated in other areas
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or is it strictly for the program here. [was thinking more of the state grants and the Indian

scholarships cle, that's nothing to do with that.

Chairman Brusegaard: In 2003 there is a line item - Education Incentive Programs and that is

listed as $965,000.00 and then on section ten it says that the $965.000.00 is explains where the
amounts go. Any further discussion, s2eing none, we have a motion that the House aceede 1o the
Senate amendment and further amend. The ¢lerk will call the roll, The motion passes 6 Yes, 0

NO and 0 ABSENT, We will adjourn the conference commiittee,
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Adopted by the House Education Conlerence

Cormmitiee
Aprit 17, 2001

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ~AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1444 ¢y 04—

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1287 and 1288 of the House
Journal and pages 889 and 890 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1444

be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a
student loan forgiveness program to individuals pteparing to teach at grade levels or in
content areas having declared teacher shortages.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shortages - Loan forgiveness.,

1.

The slate board of higher education shall administer a student loan
forglveness program for individuals teaching at grade levels or in content
areas ldenllfied as having a teacher shortage. The board shall adopt rules

to implement the program.

The superintendent of public instruction shall annually identity the grade
levels and content areas in which a teacher shortage exists.

To be eliglble for loan forgiveness under this section, an individual.

a. Must have been admitled as a full-time student in a teacher
preparation program, with the declared intention to teach at a grade
level or In a content area identified by the superintendent of public
Instruction as one In which a teacher shortage exists; and

b.  Must have oblained a student loan.

An individual may receive up fo one thousand dollars per year end a
maximum of five thousand dollars under this section.

Thde board shall consider all applications under this section in chronological
orde,

Upon notification that the individual has completed a tull year of teaching in
a school district or nonpublic school In this state at a grade level or in a
content area identified by the superintendent of public instruction as one In
which a teacher shortage exists, the board shall distribute funds directly to
the bank of North Dakota to repay outstanding loan principal balances for

eligible applicants.

SECTION 2. STUDENT LOAN FORGIVENESS FUNDING. The funds
approptiated In the student grant programs line ltem Included in subdivision 1 of section
1 of Senate Bill No, 2008, Include $250,000 from the general fund for providing loan
forglveness as authorized in section 1 of this Act, for the blennium beginning July 1,

2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

‘ Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10243.0303
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-69-8773
April 18, 2001 9:04 a.m.
Insert LC: 10243.0303

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1444, as engrossed: Your conference commitiee (Sens. Cook, Flakoll, Christenson and
Reps. Brusegaard, Haas, Grumbo) recommends ihat the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1287-1288, adopt further amendments as tollows,
and place HB 1444 on the Seventh order:
That the Senale recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1287 and 1288 of the
House Journal and pages 889 and 890 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed Housn B8ill
No. 1444 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a
student loan forglveness program to individuals preparing to teach at grade levels or In
content areas having declared teacher shortages.

BE IT FNACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:
SECTION 1. Loans - Teacher shortages - Loan forgiveness,

1.  The state board of higher educalion shall administer a student loan
{orgiveness program for Individuais teaching at grade levels or in content
areas Identlfied as having a teacher shortage. The board shall adopt rules
to implement the program.

2. The superintendent of public Instruction shall annually identity the grade
levels and content areas in which a teacher shortage exists.

3. To be eliglble for loan forgiveness under this section, an individual:

a. Must have been admitted as a full-time student in a teacher
reparation program, with the declared intention to teach at a grade
evel or In a content area identified by the supsrintendent of public
instruction as one in which a teacher shortage exists; and

b,  Must have obtalned a student loan.

4, An Indlvidual may recelve up to one thousand dollars per year and a
maximum of five thousand dollars under this section,

5. The board shall consider all applications under this section In
chronological order.

6. Upon notlfication that the individual has completed a full year of teaching
in a school district or nonpublic school in this state at a grade level or in a
content area Identlfied by the superintendent of public instruction as one in
which a teacher shortage exists, the board shall distribute funds directly to
the bank of North Dakota o repay outstanding loan princlpal balances for
eligible applicants.

SECTION 2. STUDENT LOAN FORGIVENESS FUNDING., The funds
appropriated in the student grant programs fine Item Included in subdivision 1 of section
1 of Senate Bill No. 2003, include $250,000 from the general fund for providing loan
forgiveness as authorized In section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1444 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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